
 

 

 

Transport for NSW 

20-44 Ennis Rd, Milsons Point 2061 | PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240 

T 02 8202 2200 | F 02 8202 2209 | W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602 

 
 
Ms Candice Pon 
Planning Officer 
Industry and Environment 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
 
Dear Ms Pon 
 

Doncaster Avenue MOD 2 - Plant and Extension of Construction Hours  
(SSD-9649-Mod-2) 

 
Thank you for your correspondence via the Major Projects Portal on 27 May 2021, requesting 
Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to review and comment on the above. 
 
Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management 
 
It is requested that the applicant update the Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management 
Plan (CPTMP) to reflect the proposed modification and submit a copy of the updated plan to 
development.sco@transport.nsw.gov.au for TfNSW endorsement 
 
If you require clarification on the above, please don’t hesitate to contact Para Sangar, Senior 
Transport Planner, Land Use Planning and Development on 0466 024 892. 
 
Yours sincerely 

10/6/2021 
 
Mark Ozinga 
Senior Manager, Land Use Planning and Development 
Customer Strategy and Technology 

 
Objective Reference CD21/03846 
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